

Message

Sent: 2017-06-02 2:57:37 PM
To: Tim Butters [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: MB Update Note - June 2

Hi Tim ---

I think we can include FHP now: Andrew is working on Qs & As for customer relations (they've been getting questions) and I'm working with Sandy to update website content to explain the IESO's role in carrying out the plan.

Kate Longmoore | T: (416) 506-2805 | C: (905) 510-4769

From: Tim Butters
Sent: June 02, 2017 11:25 AM
To: Jane Leckey; John Cannella; Kate Longmoore
Subject: MB Update Note - June 2

Hi everyone --

(Apologies in advance for this ridiculously long note).

Below is an attempt to give Mary a bit of a *state of the nation* to help her get up to speed when she returns, and provide a starting point for the next update to Chuck.

Please have a look below. Apologies if I've missed any major items.

Tim Butters | Communications Advisor | Conservation and Corporate Relations

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6249

120 Adelaide St W., Suite 1600 | Toronto, Ontario, M5H 1T1

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

